


 AGENDA 
REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing 
improved cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY DECEMER 17, 2024 
COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 
Please Note: This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, Government Agencies, 
and the public bringing items forward between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting 
time. All times listed below are approximate.  

8:15 a.m. 
➢ JD 5 REDWOOD & BROWN DITCH AUTHORITY- Wakefield, Forkrud, Groebner

1) Reschedule JD 5 Public Hearing

8:30 a.m. 
➢ Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance
➢ Open Forum
➢ Review and approve December 17th meeting agenda.
➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest
➢ Review and approve Consent Agenda:

-December 3rd minutes
-Bills

8:30 a.m. 
➢ EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION

1) Julie Zimmerman- Deputy Auditor-Treasurer- 20 years of service
2) Greg Boettger- Highway Maintenance Specialist Clements- 15 years of service

8:35 a.m. 
➢ COUNTY ATTORNEY

Jenna Peterson
1) 2025 Appeals Contract
2) Law Enforcement Center Agreement Addendum
3) Legal Services Agreement for Commitment A241914

➢ COUNTY ATTORNEY/ADMINISTRATOR
1) County Attorney Resignation
2) Appoint County Attorney to unexpired term

8:50 a.m. 
➢ AUDITOR-TREASURER

Jean Price
1) Review and Approve the Consent Agenda

- Cash Balance Report
- Investment Summary
- Budget Report:  General Fund; Road and Bridge; Building; Human



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

December 17, 2024 

  Services; Ditch; Health; Debt Service; Insurance; Solid Waste; Soil and Water        
Conservation District Fund 
- November 2024 Disbursements

2) Ditch Fund Transfer Update
3) Resolution Electric funds Transfer
4) Resolution A/T to Pay Certain Claims
5) Resolution Establish Fund Balance Policy
6) Fixing terms of sale for Tax Forfeited Properties

9:00 a.m. 
➢ PUBLIC HEARING- Cannabis Ordinance

1) Ordinance Adoption

9:15 a.m. 
➢ SHERIFF

Jason Jacobson
1) Donation from Joseph Goblish
2) Jail Population November 2024
3) 2025 Law Enforcement Contract- City of Wabasso (pending Co. Attorney Approval)

9:20 a.m. 
➢ ROAD & BRIDGE

Jeff Bommersbach
1) Bills
2) Final Pay Request for Construction Contract 24-3 to Morris Sealcoat & Trucking, Inc.
3) Final Pay Request to Traffic Solutions Inc for 2024 Striping Project CMP-24-PM

9:30 a.m. 
➢ BREAK

9:40 a.m. 
➢ ENVIRONMENTAL

Nick Brozek
1) Claim of Duane Dauer and Katie Dauer for damages against JD 36

9:50 a.m. 
➢ ADMINISTRATION

Vicki Kletscher
1) 2025 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses
2) 2025 Liquor License Application- Expressway Sanborn
3) Snowmobile Trail Certification 1st Benchmark
4) Contract for Services Squires, Waldspurger, & Mace
5) ARPA Resolution- LEC water heater upgrade



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

December 17, 2024 

Personnel Action Items: 

1) Personnel Policy Revisions
2) 2025 Drug Court Contracts
3) New Hire
4) Resignation

Safety Action Items: 

1) SafeAssure Contract Renewal

10:00 a.m. 
➢ CLOSED SESSION- Attorney/Client Privilege

Commissioner Items: 
       Commissioner’s Reports 

ADJOURN: 

**OPEN FORUM** 
OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting.
2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting.
3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum.
4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person.
5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking.
6. Statements should be limited to the issues only.
7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations.
8. The Board retains the right to respond or not but may discuss the item.
9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed.

Zoom Attendance 
Note: If interactive technology under section 13D.02 is used, each location must also be open and accessible to the public. Up to 
three times a year, a member of a public body may participate by interactive technology from a location that is not open and 
accessible to the public if the member is serving in the military and is at a required drill, deployed, or on active duty or the 
member has been advised by a health care professional against being in a public place for personal or family medical reasons 
during a health pandemic or other emergency.

Commissioner Virtual Attendance Locations:

Commissioner Dennis Groebner (Redwood County): 250 Center Street. Clements, Minnesota 56224



                                      24 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
  

December 17th  8:30 a.m. Redwood County Board Meeting  Redwood County Government Center                   
    Board Room 
 
January 7th  8:30 a.m. Redwood County Board Meeting  Redwood County Government Center                    
    Board Room 
 
January 21st  8:30 a.m. Redwood County Board Meeting  Redwood County Government Center                    
    Board Room 
 
February 4th  8:30 a.m. Redwood County Board Meeting  Redwood County Government Center                   
    Board Room 
 
February 18th  8:30 a.m. Redwood County Board Meeting  Redwood County Government Center                   
    Board Room 
  





 



 



 



 



 



 



 

 



























Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $13.15 $1,155.00 $61,183.71

BUILDING FUND

DITCH FUND $34,533.54

SOLID WASTE FUND $135.00 $100.38

SOIL & WATER $77,506.50

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND $296.40

EDA $573.28 .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND $180.27

STATE REVENUE
INSURANCE

TOTALS $13.15 $1,290.00 $174,374.08 $0.00 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3
EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

Amy Gewerth 13.15

SALARIES PAYABLE
REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0
(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y 170.00$                  50.00$                    11.12

#120 N
DennisGroebner Y 200.00$                  85.00$                    11.12,11.25

#118 N
Robert VanHee Y
#119 N 200.00$                  
Jim Salfer Y 260.00$                  
#117 N
Rick Wakefiled Y 325.00$                  

N TOTALS $13.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y
#316 N

TOTALS 1,155.00$                -$                        135.00$                   

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: December 17, 2024

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF
REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 17TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2024.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
 3:30PM12/11/24

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Break by Dept

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

26510

01-002-000-0000-6331 230.48 2024 NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 17 N

11/05/2024 11/25/2024

30548

01-002-000-0000-6331 150.75 2024 NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 20 N

11/05/2024 11/20/2024

80087

01-002-000-0000-6331 304.85 2024 OCT - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 67 N

10/11/2024 10/24/2024

91122

01-002-000-0000-6331 15.26 2024 NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 82 N

11/13/2024 11/25/2024

92280

01-002-000-0000-6331 178.22 2024 SEP - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 83 Y

09/16/2024 09/25/2024

01-002-000-0000-6331 286.76 2024 OCT - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 84 Y

10/01/2024 10/22/2024

COURT ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICEDEPT

55340

01-021-000-0000-6401 126.76 POSTAGE MACHINE INK 54797 34 N

11/18/2024 11/18/2024

2

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 230.48  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 150.75  130548

SALFER/JIM

SALFER/JIM 304.85  180087

VANHEE/ROBERT

VANHEE/ROBERT 15.26  191122

WAKEFIELD/RICK

WAKEFIELD/RICK 464.98  292280

2 COMMISSIONERS1,166.32

21

MANTRONICS MAILING SYSTEMS INC

MANTRONICS MAILING SYSTEMS INC 126.76  155340

21 COURT ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE126.76

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOUTHERN MN REGIONAL LEGAL SERV INC

SOUTHERN MN REGIONAL LEGAL SERV INC

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

43191

01-031-000-0000-6266 10.00 2024 OCT - JHB PR10230 2009877 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 23 Y

10/25/2024 10/25/2024

76768

01-031-000-0000-6266 200.00 2024 OCT-NOV - JLM JV2460 45562 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 55 Y

10/29/2024 11/14/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 50.00 2024 OCT-NOV - TLS JV2440 45568 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 54 Y

10/29/2024 11/07/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 130.00 2024 NOV - KB JV2446 45569 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 53 Y

11/07/2024 11/12/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 30.00 2024 NOV - SVS PR21439 45573 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 57 Y

11/06/2024 11/06/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 220.00 2024 NOV - DL JV2459 45579 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 58 Y

11/18/2024 11/20/2024

01-031-000-0000-6266 110.00 2024 NOV - RCD JV2467 45584 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 56 Y

11/12/2024 11/13/2024

83270

01-031-000-0000-6266 215.00 PROFESSIONAL SERV - 64CV24625 1007 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 86 N

10/31/2024 10/31/2024

83302

01-031-000-0000-6564 64.00 NOISE ISSUE - 2014 IMPALA 23373 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 74 N

11/18/2024 11/18/2024

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

13235

01-041-000-2758-6401 170.00 2024 DEC - TAX WEB HOST 2541 OFFICE SUPPLIES 11 N

12/01/2024 12/31/2024

31

JONES LAW OFFICE

JONES LAW OFFICE 10.00  143191

REDWOOD VALLEY LAW LTD

REDWOOD VALLEY LAW LTD 740.00  676768

215.00  183270

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 64.00  183302

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION1,029.00

41

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 170.00  113235

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

64868

01-041-000-0000-6401 70.64 MAG FILE, TAPE, POST ITS, CLIP 586650-00&01 43 N

11/27/2024 12/04/2024

ASSESSORDEPT

13235

01-042-000-2758-6401 365.00 2024 DEC - CAMA MONTHLY 2541 OFFICE SUPPLIES 12 N

12/01/2024 12/31/2024

64868

01-042-000-0000-6401 21.76 MARKERS, STAPLES, REMOVER 583766-00 44 N

11/01/2024 11/01/2024

76781

01-042-000-0000-6242 E 300.00 2025 MAAO REGION 5 DUES 2508 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 59 N

01/01/2025 12/31/2025

ELECTIONSDEPT

47878

01-063-000-0000-6899 420.00 DATA PLAN POLL PADS - NOV ELEC 18689 MISCELLANEOUS 29 N

11/05/2024 11/05/2024

COMPUTERDEPT

13235

01-064-000-0000-6264 4,255.00 2024 DEC - DATA PROCESSING 2541 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 10 N

12/01/2024 12/31/2024

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 70.64  164868

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER240.64

42

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 365.00  113235

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 21.76  164868

REGION 5 MAAO

REGION 5 MAAO 300.00  176781

42 ASSESSOR686.76

63

KNOWiNK, LLC

KNOWiNK, LLC 420.00  147878

63 ELECTIONS420.00

64

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

33585

01-064-000-0000-6264 E 4,028.00 IBM MAINTENACE AGREEMENT 3199 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 21 N

01/27/2025 01/26/2026

57230

01-064-000-0000-6264 E 9,495.22 2025 IFS SUPPORT JIC DUES 2501173 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 37 N

01/01/2025 12/31/2025

58700

01-064-000-0000-6264 62.50 SHAWN LABOR 10936 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 38 N

11/18/2024 11/18/2024

68450

01-064-000-0000-6264 E 6,011.28 2025 LASERFISCHE RENEWAL 8400 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 42 N

01/01/2025 12/31/2025

69713

01-064-000-0000-6401 16.00 POSTAGE - BAD BOARD STMT 45 N

12/04/2024 12/04/2024

ATTORNEYDEPT

14400

01-091-000-0000-6401 51.50 BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 166010003225 13 N

12/05/2024 12/05/2024

9083

01-091-000-0000-6334 214.32 MILEAGE @ CHIPS CON STMT LODGING/MILEAGE 27 N

11/04/2024 11/04/2024

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,255.00  113235

HEPPNER CONSULTING INC

HEPPNER CONSULTING INC 4,028.00  133585

MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPERATIVE

MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPERATIVE 9,495.22  157230

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 62.50  158700

OPG3

OPG3 6,011.28  168450

PARSONS/PAUL

PARSONS/PAUL 16.00  169713

64 COMPUTER23,868.00

91

CULLIGAN

CULLIGAN 51.50  114400

KALKHOFF/AMY

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

55340

01-091-000-0000-6425 55.24 POSTAGE MACHINE INK 54797 POSTAGE 33 N

11/18/2024 11/18/2024

01-091-000-2769-6425 16.00 POSTAGE MACHINE INK 54797 PRINTING/POSTAGE 35 N

11/18/2024 11/18/2024

93610

01-091-000-0000-6420 901.44 2024 NOV - WEST INFO CHARGES 851118997 LEGAL RESOURCES 79 N

11/01/2024 11/30/2024

01-091-000-0000-6420 49.44 2024 DEC - LIBRARY PLAN 851195204 LEGAL RESOURCES 80 N

12/01/2024 12/31/2024

RECORDERDEPT

30545

01-101-000-0000-6331 42.18 MILEAGE @ DISTRICT MTG STMT MILEAGE 19 N

11/21/2024 11/21/2024

63675

01-101-000-0000-6401 385.64 VITALS PAPER 51656861 40 N

11/22/2024 11/22/2024

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

4495

01-118-000-0000-6301 5,482.72 DOOR CONTROLLERS - JC 18214 4 N

12/03/2024 12/03/2024

19180

KALKHOFF/AMY 214.32  19083

MANTRONICS MAILING SYSTEMS INC

MANTRONICS MAILING SYSTEMS INC 71.24  255340

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 950.88  293610

91 ATTORNEY1,287.94

101

GEWERTH/AMY

GEWERTH/AMY 42.18  130545

NORTHSTAR COMPUTER FORMS INC

NORTHSTAR COMPUTER FORMS INC 385.64  163675

101 RECORDER427.82

118

AUDIO & SECURITY ENGINEERS

AUDIO & SECURITY ENGINEERS 5,482.72  14495

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-118-000-0000-6251 320.06 PEST CONTROL - JC 6979768 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 14 N

12/05/2024 12/05/2024

21500

01-118-000-0000-6301 205.88 MOTOR BEARINGS - LEC 144326 15 N

11/27/2024 11/27/2024

24794

01-118-000-0000-6301 1,813.34 RTU FILTERS - PH, LEC, GSB 30517887 16 N

12/05/2024 12/05/2024

76200

01-118-000-0000-6564 213.56 2024 NOV - FUEL MAINT COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 51 N

11/01/2024 11/30/2024

79500

01-118-000-0000-6301 311.73 HIGHVIS JACKET, MARKERS, GLUE 33880 65 N

11/11/2024 11/27/2024

83292

01-118-000-0000-6301 565.88 SOLENOID - GC 112080 73 N

11/26/2024 11/26/2024

01-118-000-0000-6301 132.00 LOCK SERVICE CALL - HWY 112100 72 N

11/27/2024 11/27/2024

93070

01-118-000-0000-6301 73.50 SWEEPER RELAYS 57692.57699 85 N

12/02/2024 12/02/2024

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV 320.06  119180

ELECTRIC MOTOR COMPANY

ELECTRIC MOTOR COMPANY 205.88  121500

FILTRATION SYSTEMS INC

FILTRATION SYSTEMS INC 1,813.34  124794

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 213.56  176200

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 311.73  179500

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC 697.88  283292

WELTSCH EQUIPMENT INC

WELTSCH EQUIPMENT INC 73.50  193070

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE9,118.67

129

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

76796

01-129-000-0000-6401 749.00 CVSO COUNTY MAP AD 68266 30 N

10/30/2024 10/30/2024

53227

01-129-000-0000-6401 11.21 COPIER OVERAGE 4877578 31 N

11/01/2024 11/30/2024

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 E 10,499.91 2025 JAN - INMATE MEDICAL RINV-003760 1 N

01/01/2025 01/31/2025

580

01-201-000-0000-6179 190.27 BAGS, SHIRT STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2 N

11/15/2024 11/15/2024

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 100.00 INMATE MEDICAL - JN 505751275 8 6

11/26/2024 11/26/2024

27545

01-201-000-0000-6355 48.00 INMATE MEDICAL - CC 70427 18 N

11/07/2024 11/07/2024

45004

01-201-000-0000-6334 174.10 MEALS @ K9 TRAINING STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 24 N

11/04/2024 11/08/2024

01-201-000-0000-6334 138.12 MEALS @ K9 TRAINING STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 25 N

11/11/2024 11/15/2024

01-201-000-0000-6334 174.00 MEALS @ K9 TRAINING STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 26 N

LINCOLN MARKETING INC

LINCOLN MARKETING INC 749.00  176796

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC 11.21  153227

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER760.21

201

10,499.91  1545

AGRE/TYLER

AGRE/TYLER 190.27  1580

CENTRACARE

CENTRACARE 100.00  110413

GARCIA CLINICAL LABORATORY INC

GARCIA CLINICAL LABORATORY INC 48.00  127545

KAISER/CARTER

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11/18/2024 11/22/2024

74900

01-201-000-0000-6401 852.99 BINDERS, POST ITS, PENS, BATTS 41530412.41596279 48 N

11/13/2024 11/18/2024

80594

01-201-000-0000-6179 234.93 WATCH STMT CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 71 N

11/25/2024 11/25/2024

83302

01-201-000-0000-6343 679.56 TIRES - EXPLORER 23478 PATROL CAR LEASE 75 N

11/27/2024 11/27/2024

88475

01-201-000-0000-6404 75.00 2024 NOV - RISK DATA 5434242024111 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 81 Y

11/01/2024 11/30/2024

CORONERDEPT

78029

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 2024 OCT - MEDICAL EXAM SERV 2635 MISCELLANEOUS 60 N

10/01/2024 10/31/2024

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - 24204563 2635 MISCELLANEOUS 61 N

10/18/2024 10/18/2024

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - 24108538 2635 MISCELLANEOUS 62 N

11/02/2024 11/02/2024

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - 24108624 2635 MISCELLANEOUS 63 N

11/07/2024 11/07/2024

KAISER/CARTER 486.22  345004

QUILL LLC

QUILL LLC 852.99  174900

SCHROEDER/ANDREW

SCHROEDER/ANDREW 234.93  180594

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 679.56  183302

75.00  188475

201 SHERIFF13,166.88

212

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA 1,750.00  478029

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

2907

01-249-000-2872-6275 114.98 K9 SUPPLEMENTS STMT LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 3 N

11/22/2024 11/22/2024

999999930

01-249-000-2815-6802 E 29.00 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 76 N

12/20/2024 12/20/2025

PROBATION AND PAROLEDEPT

62145

01-251-000-0000-6369 204.00 2024 NOV - DRUG COURT 105 DRUG TESTING 39 Y

11/01/2024 11/30/2024

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

10059

01-255-000-2863-6401 345.25 DESKPAD, MED PLANNER 635813 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 7 N

11/22/2024 11/22/2024

PARKSDEPT

43095

01-520-000-0000-6301 128.10 PARTS 13012504 22 N

11/27/2024 11/27/2024

79500

212 CORONER1,750.00

249

ANDERSON/TAFT

ANDERSON/TAFT 114.98  12907

SPORTS ILLUSTRATED

SPORTS ILLUSTRATED 29.00  1999999930

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY143.98

251

NICHOLS/DOUGLAS WAYNE

NICHOLS/DOUGLAS WAYNE 204.00  162145

251 PROBATION AND PAROLE204.00

255

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 345.25  110059

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE345.25

520

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 128.10  143095

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

ARPA: CAPITAL OUTLAY ($5,000 AND OVER)

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-520-000-0000-6301 17.34 ENGINE OIL 33970 66 N

12/09/2024 12/09/2024

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

5009

01-601-821-2718-6601 3,500.00 RW HISTORICAL CAMPGROUND SEPTC 0114 5 Y

11/19/2024 11/19/2024

13187

01-601-000-0000-6401 132.89 10/24-11/23 COPIER LEASE 424112 9 N

10/24/2024 11/23/2024

45705

01-601-000-0000-6282 52.68 11/26 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 28 Y

11/26/2024 11/26/2024

55362

01-601-000-0000-6282 73.45 11/26 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 32 Y

11/26/2024 11/26/2024

76200

01-601-000-0000-6564 55.80 2024 NOV - FUEL AZ COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 50 N

11/01/2024 11/30/2024

76350

01-601-000-0000-5102 46.00 RECORDING FEES - PASKEWITZ 2024-1607 BUILDING PERMITS 52 N

11/27/2024 11/27/2024

78208

01-601-000-0000-6290 58.04 11/25 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MTG STMT BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 64 Y

RUNNINGS FARM & FLEET 17.34  179500

520 PARKS145.44

601

B & L LAWN & SNOW

B & L LAWN & SNOW 3,500.00  15009

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 132.89  113187

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL

KAUFENBERG/MICHAEL 52.68  145705

MADSEN/MARK W

MADSEN/MARK W 73.45  155362

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 55.80  176200

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER 46.00  176350

ROHLIK/JOHN W

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11/25/2024 11/25/2024

80512

01-601-000-0000-6282 80.82 11/26 PLANNING COMMISSION MTG STMT 68 Y

11/26/2024 11/26/2024

80537

01-601-000-2775-6241 E 1,164.00 PROPERTY TAX MODULE I006377 SUBSCRIPTIONS 70 N

01/01/2025 12/31/2025

80680

01-601-000-0000-6290 76.80 11/25 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MTG STMT BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 69 Y

11/25/2024 11/25/2024

85592

01-601-000-0000-6290 98.24 11/25 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MTG STMT BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 77 Y

11/25/2024 11/25/2024

EXTENSIONDEPT

64205

01-602-000-0000-6282 50.00 11/25 EXT MEETING STMT COMMITTEE EXPENSE 41 Y

11/25/2024 11/25/2024

DEPT

55717

01-620-000-0000-6242 130.00 2024 DEC - WEB SERVICE BRYMA0187 DUES & REGISTRATION 6 Y

12/01/2024 12/31/2024

ROHLIK/JOHN W 58.04  178208

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D

SCHEFFLER/MICHAEL D 80.82  180512

SCHNEIDER GEOSPATIAL LLC

SCHNEIDER GEOSPATIAL LLC 1,164.00  180537

SCHUELLER/JOHN

SCHUELLER/JOHN 76.80  180680

TAUER/DANIEL L

TAUER/DANIEL L 98.24  185592

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION5,338.72

602

O'LEARY/LORI

O'LEARY/LORI 50.00  164205

602 EXTENSION50.00

620

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

55780

01-620-000-0000-6899 142.42 11/13 S&W MEETING STMT SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 36 Y

11/13/2024 11/13/2024

71404

01-620-000-0000-6899 158.50 11/13 S&W MEETING STMT SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 46 Y

11/13/2024 11/13/2024

72383

01-620-000-0000-6899 80.36 11/13 S&W MEETING STMT SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 47 Y

11/13/2024 11/13/2024

76200

01-620-000-0000-6564 241.56 2024 NOV - FUEL S&W VEHICLE EXPENSES 49 N

11/01/2024 11/30/2024

87123

01-620-000-0000-6899 154.48 11/13 S&W MEETING STMT SUPERVISOR EXPENSES 78 Y

11/13/2024 11/13/2024

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC 130.00  155717

MAURER/RICHARD J

MAURER/RICHARD J 142.42  155780

PLAETZ/JOSEPH

PLAETZ/JOSEPH 158.50  171404

POTTER/JEFFERY J

POTTER/JEFFERY J 80.36  172383

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 241.56  176200

TIMM/BRIAN

TIMM/BRIAN 154.48  187123

620 907.32

1 GENERAL61,183.71

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 86 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

DEPT

90594

03-320-000-2720-6701 180.27 SERIES 2021A CSAH BOND ADM FEE 7550166 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 2021A BONDS 88 N

12/06/2024 12/06/2024

320

U S BANK

U S BANK 180.27  190594

320 180.27

3 ROAD AND BRIDGE180.27

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

EDA

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

13

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

13025

13-704-000-0000-6282 80.82 11/13 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 106 Y

11/13/2024 11/13/2024

31505

13-704-000-0000-6282 100.00 10/14&11/13 EDA MEETINGS STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 107 Y

10/14/2024 11/13/2024

41327

13-704-000-0000-6282 106.95 11/13 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 108 Y

11/13/2024 11/13/2024

49273

13-704-000-0000-6282 58.04 11/13 EDA MEETING & MILEAGE STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 109 Y

11/13/2024 11/13/2024

50882

13-704-000-0000-6282 103.35 10/14&11/13 EDA MEETING & MILE STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 110 Y

10/14/2024 11/13/2024

55438

13-704-000-0000-6282 124.12 10/14&11/13 EDA MEETING & MILE STMT EDA BOARD EXPENSE (PER DIEMS) 111 Y

10/14/2024 11/13/2024

704

COHRS/EDWARD

COHRS/EDWARD 80.82  113025

GUETTER/SHAWN M

GUETTER/SHAWN M 100.00  131505

JENNIGES/JACOB

JENNIGES/JACOB 106.95  141327

KUGLIN/SARAH

KUGLIN/SARAH 58.04  149273

LARSON/CHRISTIE LEA

LARSON/CHRISTIE LEA 103.35  150882

MANTHEI/JEFFREY OWEN

MANTHEI/JEFFREY OWEN 124.12  155438

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT573.28

13 EDA573.28

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 6 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

6034

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,307.50 JD 5 R&B DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 91 Y

11/05/2024 11/27/2024

13187

15-611-000-0000-6401 132.89 10/24-11/23 COPIER LEASE 424112 92 N

10/24/2024 11/23/2024

15034

15-611-000-0000-6899 614.20 JD 5 R&B DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 93 Y

11/25/2024 11/25/2024

32432

15-611-000-0000-6899 412.50 JD 5 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 94 Y

11/25/2024 11/25/2024

50050

15-611-000-0000-6899 687.50 JD 36 LAT B DITCH REPAIR 112224I MISCELLANEOUS 95 N

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

55210

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,228.68 JD 36 LAT Y DITCH REPAIR 5652 3398 MISCELLANEOUS 97 Y

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,640.32 JD 36 LAT Y DITCH REPAIR 5644 3399 MISCELLANEOUS 96 Y

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

57550

15-611-000-0000-6242 E 200.00 2025 MEMBERSHIP DUES - MM STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 98 N

01/01/2025 12/31/2025

76169

611

BEHRENDS/MARK

BEHRENDS/MARK 2,307.50  16034

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 132.89  113187

DAHL/WESLEY STEVEN

DAHL/WESLEY STEVEN 614.20  115034

HANSEN/ROBERT M

HANSEN/ROBERT M 412.50  132432

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 687.50  150050

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO 4,869.00  255210

MN PIE

MN PIE 200.00  157550

REDWOOD COUNTY AUD-TREAS

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

15

15-611-000-0000-6899 7,500.00 2024 ANNUAL DITCH FEE STMT MISCELLANEOUS 99 N

76200

15-611-000-0000-6564 502.57 2024 NOV - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 100 N

11/01/2024 11/30/2024

80180

15-611-000-0000-6899 9,554.64 CD 80 DITCH REPAIR 5611 112702 MISCELLANEOUS 101 N

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

82475

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,124.30 LEGAL SERVICES - CD 93 45353 MISCELLANEOUS 102 Y

11/25/2024 11/25/2024

15-611-000-0000-6899 90.80 LEGAL SERVICES - CD 93 45425 MISCELLANEOUS 103 Y

11/25/2024 11/25/2024

83339

15-611-000-0000-6896 900.82 JD 33 FEMA '19 2308264 FEMA EXPENDITURES 104 N

11/25/2024 11/25/2024

15-611-000-0000-6896 4,979.18 JD 36 FEMA '19 2308264 FEMA EXPENDITURES 105 N

11/25/2024 11/25/2024

89002

15-611-000-0000-6564 657.64 TIRE REPAIR - JD36 R&B 29011 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 130 N

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

REDWOOD COUNTY AUD-TREAS 7,500.00  176169

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 502.57  176200

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC 9,554.64  180180

SMITH PARTNERS PLLP

SMITH PARTNERS PLLP 1,215.10  282475

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC 5,880.00  283339

TURBES AG SALES & SERVICE LLC

TURBES AG SALES & SERVICE LLC 657.64  189002

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE34,533.54

15 DITCH34,533.54

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Vendors 16 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 16 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

22

SOLID WASTEDEPT

26510

22-391-000-0000-6331 21.44 2024 NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 128 N

11/12/2024 11/12/2024

30548

22-391-000-0000-6331 55.61 2024 NOV - MILEAGE STMT MILEAGE 129 N

11/12/2024 11/25/2024

RRRSWA JOINT POWERSDEPT

90594

22-395-000-0000-6701 23.33 SERIES 2021A REFUND RCY AD FEE 7550166 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS 90 N

12/06/2024 12/06/2024

391

FORKRUD/DAVID

FORKRUD/DAVID 21.44  126510

GROEBNER/DENNIS

GROEBNER/DENNIS 55.61  130548

391 SOLID WASTE77.05

395

U S BANK

U S BANK 23.33  190594

395 RRRSWA JOINT POWERS23.33

22 SOLID WASTE100.38

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 2021A LEC BOND

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 2021A GO BONDS JC

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

DEBT SERVICE

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

31

DEBT SERVICEDEPT

90594

31-802-000-2719-6701 38.93 SERIES 2021A REFUND LEC AD FEE 7550166 89 N

12/06/2024 12/06/2024

31-802-000-2720-6701 257.47 SERIES 2021A CIP BOND ADMN FEE 7550166 87 N

12/06/2024 12/06/2024

802

U S BANK

U S BANK 296.40  290594

802 DEBT SERVICE296.40

31 DEBT SERVICE296.40

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL HEALTH DELIVERY 2025 EXPENSES

SOIL HEALTH DELIVERY 2025 EXPENSES

SOIL HEALTH COST SHARE POLICY EXPENSES

SOIL HEALTH DELIVERY 2025 EXPENSES

SOIL HEALTH DELIVERY 2025 EXPENSES

SOIL HEALTH DELIVERY 2025 EXPENSES

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

6083

85-620-993-0000-6899 4,290.00 COVER CROP STMT 112 Y

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

7414

85-620-993-0000-6899 3,543.00 COVER CROP STMT 124 N

11/27/2024 11/27/2024

11968

85-620-995-0000-6802 3,265.00 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 113 Y

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

13232

85-620-993-0000-6802 3,825.00 COVER CROP, NO TILL STMT 115 Y

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

85-620-993-0000-6899 4,800.00 COVER CROP STMT 114 Y

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

29731

85-620-993-0000-6899 2,016.00 COVER CROP STMT 116 N

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

32084

85-620-995-0000-6802 10,265.00 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 117 Y

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

55385

85-620-993-0000-6899 4,107.00 COVER CROP STMT 118 Y

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

55780

620

BERG/BRUCE

BERG/BRUCE 4,290.00  16083

BLAINE ROIGER INC

BLAINE ROIGER INC 3,543.00  17414

CHRISTENSEN/JOHN WILLIAM

CHRISTENSEN/JOHN WILLIAM 3,265.00  111968

COUDRON/RONALD P

COUDRON/RONALD P 8,625.00  213232

GOBLIRSCH DAIRY LLC

GOBLIRSCH DAIRY LLC 2,016.00  129731

HAGERT/BRYAN

HAGERT/BRYAN 10,265.00  132084

MAERTENS/TYLER

MAERTENS/TYLER 4,107.00  155385

MAURER/RICHARD J

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL HEALTH DELIVERY 2025 EXPENSES

SOIL HEALTH DELIVERY 2025 EXPENSES

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

85

85-620-965-0000-6802 3,053.00 COVER CROP STMT SWCD CHECKING EXPENSES 120 Y

11/21/2024 11/21/2024

85-620-993-0000-6899 4,582.00 COVER CROP STMT 119 Y

11/21/2024 11/21/2024

58330

85-620-995-0000-6802 1,510.00 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 121 N

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

66992

85-620-993-0000-6899 1,200.00 COVER CROP STMT 122 Y

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

78208

85-620-995-0000-6802 4,112.50 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 123 Y

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

80035

85-620-995-0000-6802 1,987.50 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 125 Y

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

88480

85-620-996-0000-6802 21,498.00 STEAMBANK STMT SECTION 319 EXPENSES 126 N

11/27/2024 11/27/2024

88739

85-620-995-0000-6802 3,452.50 NO TILL STMT LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 127 N

12/10/2024 12/10/2024

MAURER/RICHARD J 7,635.00  255780

MORLEY/THOMAS

MORLEY/THOMAS 1,510.00  158330

OURADA/DAVID

OURADA/DAVID 1,200.00  166992

ROHLIK/JOHN W

ROHLIK/JOHN W 4,112.50  178208

SAMYN/MICHAEL

SAMYN/MICHAEL 1,987.50  180035

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HERO

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HERO 21,498.00  188480

TROST/CURTIS

TROST/CURTIS 3,452.50  188739

620 77,506.50

85 77,506.50

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

14 Vendors 16 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 16 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 3:30PM12/11/24
RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

85

174,374.08

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula DescriptionRpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Final Total: 110 Vendors 130 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:30PM12/11/24

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 23
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 61,183.71 GENERAL 1

 180.27 ROAD AND BRIDGE 3

 573.28 EDA 13

 34,533.54 DITCH 15

 100.38 SOLID WASTE 22

 296.40 DEBT SERVICE 31

 77,506.50 85

 174,374.08

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .











































































































































































































































AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
[def:$signername|printname|req|signer1] [def:$signersig|sig|req|signer1] [def:$notarysig|sig|req|notary] [def :$date|date|req|notary] [def :$s tate|state|req|notary ] [def:$county |county|req|notary] [def :$disclosure|disclosure|req|notary ] [def:$seal|seal|req|notary ]

Redwood Gazette
219 So Washington PO Box 299, Redwood Falls, MN 56283
(507) 637-2929

              State of Pennsylvania, County of Lancaster, ss:

   I, Rachel Cozart, of lawful age, being duly sworn upon oath 
depose and say that I am an agent of Column Software, PBC, 
duly appointed and authorized agent of the Publisher of 
Redwood Gazette, County of Redwood, Minnesota.
   The Redwood Gazette has complied with all of the 
requirements to constitute a qualified newspaper under 
Minnesota law, including those requirements found in Minnesota 
Statutes §331A.02.
   Mortgage Foreclosure Notices. Pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes §580.033 relating to the publication of mortgage 
foreclosure notices: The newspapers' known office of issue is 
located in Brown, Chippewa, Lyon, Polk, Redwood, Watonwan & 
Yellow Medicine counties. The newspapers comply with the 
conditions in §580.033, subd. 1, clause (1) or (2). If the 
newspaper known office of issue is located in a county adjoining 
the county where the mortgaged premises or some part of the 
mortgaged premises described in the notice are located, a 
substantial portion of the newspaper's circulation is in the latter 
county.
The affixed notice appeared in said newspaper on the following 
issues:

Nov 28, 2024

Publication Fee: $112.24
Order No. 2917000

[$signersig]

______________________________ [$seal]
Agent

VERIFICATION

State of Pennsylvania
County of Lancaster

Signed or attested before me on this: [$date]

[$notarysig]

__________________________________________
Notary Public
[$disclosure]

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!
Please do not use this form for payment remittance.

Notice of Intent - Ord Reg Cannabis Businesse | Page 1 of 2



Notice of Intent - Ord Reg Cannabis Businesse | Page 2 of 2

























































































































REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requested Board Date: 
Preferred 2nd Date:

Originating Dept.:

Discussion Item: Presenter:

estimated time 
needed:

Board Action: Yes, action required No, informational only

If Action, Board Motion Requested:

Background Information:

In Progress Not applicableCounty Attorney Reviewed Information: Completed 
Date Legal Request Submitted to County Attorney:

Date Request r Requires Review Completion:

Administrators Comments: 

Reviewed by Administrator: Yes No

** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day **

Supporting Documents: Attached None

.



RESOLUTION 2024-05

A RESOLUTION TO EXPEND CORONAVIRUS LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY
FUNDS UNDER THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT FOR

LAW ENFORCEMENT WATERHEATER UPGRADE

WHEREAS, Redwood County (“County”) received Federal Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds under the 
American Rescue Plan Act (“ARP”), to provide relief to the county impacted by the coronavirus disease 2019 
(“COVID-19”); 

WHEREAS, Redwood County Building Maintenance Director, Loren Gewerth has identified a necessary expense to 
upgrade the water heater at the Redwood County Law Enforcement building;

WHEREAS, the authority under the ARP Act allows this expenditure, per the Final Rule published on January 6, 
2022, 31 C.F.R § 35

§35.6(d) Providing government services. A recipient may use funds for the provision of government 
services to the extent of the reduction in the recipient's general revenue due to the public health emergency, 
calculated according to this paragraph (d). A recipient must make a one-time election to calculate the 
amount of the reduction in the recipient's general revenue due to the public health emergency according to 
either paragraph (d)(1) or (d)(2) of this section:

§35.6(d)(1) Standard allowance. The reduction in the recipient's general revenue due to the public health 
emergency over the period of performance will be deemed to be ten million dollars; or

WHEREAS, The Redwood County Board of Commissioners voted to authorize Redwood County to expend 
American Rescue Plan Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds utilizing the Standard (Revenue Loss) 
Allowance at their Regular Board Meeting held on March 1, 2022;

WHEREAS, multiple bids were solicited for the water heater upgrade and the low bid for the Law Enforcement 
water heater upgrade is $30,229.00;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the County Board of Commissioners is encumbering up to $30,229.00
to be used to complete the water heater upgrade and certifies that the funds appropriated from the ARP Act fund will 
be used only in a manner consistent with the Department of the U.S. Treasury guidance and incurred during the 
covered period.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption on 
December 17, 2024.

___________________________________________           Dated _______________________
REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD CHAIR

Attest______________________________________             Dated_______________________
VICKI KNOBLOCH- KLETSCHER, ADMINISTRATOR



REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

Requested Board Date: 
Preferred 2nd Date:

Originating Dept.:

Discussion Item: Presenter:

estimated time 
needed:

Board Action: Yes, action required No, informational only

If Action, Board Motion Requested:

Background Information:

In Progress Not applicableCounty Attorney Reviewed Information: Completed 
Date Legal Request Submitted to County Attorney:

Date Request r Requires Review Completion:

Administrators Comments: 

Reviewed by Administrator: Yes No

** The deadline for submitting items is 4:30 p.m. Wednesday prior to a Tuesday board day **

Supporting Documents: Attached None

.



 
 

December 13, 2024  

Dear Chair Salfer, Commissioners, and Administrator Kletscher,   

Serving Redwood County for the last decade has been an honor. It has come with some of the greatest 
challenges and greatest joys I have encountered in my professional career. To say I submit my resignation as 
Redwood County Attorney is the definition of bittersweet. My last day serving as Redwood County Attorney 
will be January 2, 2025.  

Transitions that are this difficult carry the most meaning. For 10 years and nine months a post-it note has 
been on my desk. The stick is gone, it is faded yellow, and the ink is now a weird brown color, but the words 
are still there. I kept this post-it note as a daily reminder of why I wanted to do this work for this County. It 
says:  

1. Uphold Victim/Survivor rights 
2. Insure offenders are treated fairly and held responsible 
3. Keep community safe 
4. Be better than yesterday  
5. Do Good 

As I look back on the last decade of service to the citizens of Redwood County, i
been a lot of highs and a lot of lows. I believe the lows are the reason we have the highs. Our lows fueled 
positive changes. Out of the dust we have always risen. We have created Truancy and Juvenile Diversion 
Programs aimed at rehabilitation and reducing recidivism. We added a much needed Assistant County 
Attorney position to manage a disproportionately bourgeoning caseload. We fundamentally changed how 
we investigate and prosecute cases involving abuse. We start by believing every Victim/Survivor. To support 
this approach we added a full-time Crime Victim Services Coordinator to our staff who focuses solely on 
upholding our Minn. Stat. 611A duties and to establishing a victim centered, trauma informed response. We 
built a Child Advocacy Center from the ground up.  

Speaking of building things, we built a new Justice Center that is safe, secure, and designed to protect 
everyone who enters its doors. We brought broadband internet service to rural Redwood County households 
and businesses. We promoted and found ways to financially support our local small businesses during the 
uncertainty of a pandemic. 



Most importantly, we have inspired a desire to embrace change rather than fear it by questioning the old 

phrases and should be removed from our vocabulary. We have built relationships that bring multiple 
disciplines together and foster powerful idea exchange which has led to impactful growth. Such 
accomplishments are not possible without the support and work of many. 

To the Commissioners, Administrator Kletscher, my fellow Department Heads, and the Redwood County
employees I had the privilege of working with, you all make this place one of a kind. It een a joy to be a 
part of the problem solving, the implementation, and the evolution of services provided to the public. This 
group embodies what it means to be a public servant. 

To this community, Redwood County you are special. I came here not knowing a single soul. I thought this 
would be a quick stop on my journey. I , barely making a memory. But man was I wrong. 
This community made me a home. Welcomed me with open arms. Let me in. Accepted me. Guided me. 
Shaped me both professionally and personally. Left me more memories than I can truly count. You will 
forever hold a spot in my heart. 

To the men and women in uniform, you are heroes without capes. I ve witnessed firsthand how hard you all 
work, the horrible things you cannot un-see, and the dedication you have to keeping our community safe. 
Thank you for putting on that uniform each day, leaving your families, and showing up to help, to protect, 
and to serve. You have all my respect and admiration. 

Finally, to my staff, you are the dream team. You show up every day dedicated to this work and committed 
to doing the right thing. You work tirelessly. You take no shortcuts. You continue to amaze me with your
innovation, your ideas, and your willingness to take on the toughest challenges without batting an eye. You 
all have been my driving force. The backbone that would bend but never break in the hardest moments. You 
are such a gift to the Victim/Survivors we serve, to this community, but most importantly to me. I do not 
know what I did to deserve to be surrounded by such incredible humans all day every day, but I am so 
thankful to have been given the opportunity to share your time and talents these last ten years. 

There is no succinct way to thank everyone who has impacted my life in my time here nor is there any way to 
sum up what is has meant to me in words. The impact this role has made upon my life is profound and for 
that I am so grateful. 

Together, we have accomplished so much in 10 years. Thank you to all those who have been along for the 
ride, for trusting me (most of the time), believing in my big ideas and going along with them even if you were 
skeptical. Redwood County may be small, but it is mighty in its ability to get things done, to try again, to 
pivot, and to do better. Thank you for the chance to have been a part of it all. I am beyond blessed in this 
earthly life.

Sincerely,

Jenna Peterson
Redwood County Attorney


	Board Agenda 12-17-24.pdf
	Board Packet 12-17-24.pdf
	Board Packet 12-17-24.pdf
	Board Packet 12-17-24.pdf

	ARPA Resolution- LEC water heater upgrade.pdf
	Resignatin of County Attorney.pdf




